FRD.001.00000339

u=Chris Bendall/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98F12CCIF7554FBCA65FCC717ES8ACS57-
CHRIS BENDALL

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 15:03:18 +1100 (AEDT)

Cec: "Rob Brearley" . "Alicia Lagourcette"
- "Peter Meakin"

" Laura Binnic"

Subject: RE: Canberra Assault... Scripts

Hi team — | don’t reckon this intro sells the story to its full potential.
I reckon we lose the line on the Queen’s statement and outline more of the story’s key assertions

Chris Bendall
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Lev Building

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd

South Yarrq, Victoria, 3141

From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Ana Milutin I
Cc: Chris Bendal| | N - = sinnic [ F<tcr Veakin
I Alicia Lagourcette GG ~ob Brearley
I

Subject: Re: Canberra Assault... Scripts

Intro (still to get sign off from legal)

PART |

OPENING

(LISA)

Parliament House, Canberra. At its official opening in 1988 the Queen described it as the “embodiment of the democratic
principles of freedom, equality and justice.”

Now one staffer is speaking out - claiming she was raped inside a ministerial office.

And she’s faced multiple obstacles in her search for justice.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 2:40 pm, Angus Liewellyn | NENEENEGEGEGEGEGEGE ' ote:

check.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 2:38 pm, Ana Milutin | ' 'ote:

If possible, it would be good to have a couple intros for when we do some set checks at
about 3pm

From: Angus Llewellyn I

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 2:34 PM

To: Chris Bendall_ Laura Binnie
|
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Cc: Peter Meakin | NG /- Milutin
I /\cia Lagourcette [
Rob Brearley

Subject: Re: Canberra Assault... Scripts
There isn’t yet. But Laura is kindly just pulling together a brief now - she can add the scripts.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 2:32 pm, Chris Bendal!

wrote:

Hey Angus... Is there a brief with all the scripts?
Chris Bendall

Co-Executive Producer

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141
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